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Malave, Erin

From: PATRICIA ST. MACARY [pstmacary@alanjmaré:us.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 16, 2010 10:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 2526 NE 191 Sireet, LLC - Document #L02000033945

Please change the mailing/registered agenb‘managmg members addresses that is currently 1925 NE 193
Street, North Miami Beach, FL 33179 to the following: i

P.O. Box 630483
Miami, FL 33163

Sincerely,

Patricia St. Macary

Law Office of Alan J. Marcus
Aventura Title Insurance Corp. .
20803 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 301 ;
Aventura, FL 33180 .
Phone: 305-937-1800 ‘ |
Fax: 305-937-1857 I

www.alanjmarcus.com

i

This e-mail (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, The information
contained in this e-mail message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the 'md.'wdual or entity named
above, [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, d:smbu.!zon or copy af this
telecopy is strictly prohibited, If you have received this telecopy in error, please immediately notify us by relephone and refurn the original
message (o us at the address above via the United States Postal Service. Thank you, '
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